
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

ADDENDUM NO.: 3 DATE: 3/3/2020 

RE:  BID#:  DOT-ITB-20-7010-EG

BID TITLE:  FUEL TANK REPAIR AT BROOKSVILLE OPERATIONS CENTER 

OPENING DATE: March 19, 2020

Notice is hereby given of the following changes to the above-referenced BID: 

1. ADD: EXHIBIT “A”, SCOPE OF SERVICES, SECTION II, SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED 
BY THE VENDOR, PARAGRAPH O. 

O Test the soil around the worksite to ensure no soil contamination.  If any contamination 
is found, contaminated soil will need to be removed and disposed of offsite. 

2. ADD: ATTACHMENT I – Brooksville Maintenance Yard Gas Tank Locations. 

3. TECHNICAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

1) Question: Are as-built drawings available for the existing tank installation showing 
underground piping?  

Answer: Yes, as-built drawings are available.  They will be attached as Attachment I. 

2) Question: Existing flex piping installed within a chase pipe? 

Answer: Information isn’t available.  This will have to be accessed at the time of work. 

3) Question: If the current piping is not installed within a chase pipe, can it be closed in 
place by flushing the pipe and capping it? 

Answer: No, old lines need to be removed and soil testing will need to be completed. 

4) Question: Is the current fueling system to remain active during upgrade, if so, how much 
down time will be allowed during construction? 

Answer: No, the fuel system can be inactive until project is complete. Project cannot 
exceed 30 days. 

5) Question: Current dispenser pan/sumps to remain in place? 

Answer: Yes, they should remain in place. 

6) Question: Is roadway access to remain open during trenching and installation of piping? 


